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Mr Barrie Galpin
1 5 Top Lodge
Fineshade
Corby
NN17 3BB

Mr Galpin

Many thanks for your messages and apologies for the delay in getting back to you. As you
rightly point out, Forest Holidays have commissioned an extensive suite of ecological survey
work at Fineshade Woods.

We appreciate your desire to scrutinise the resulting data yourself as well as ensure this
ultimately contributes to the National Biodiversity Network (NBN).

Once the final set of data is available, please be assured that our ecologists as good practice
will submit this to the Local Biological Recoids Centre.

As a partner of the Forestry Commission, we absolutely pride ourselves on protecting and
enhancing the forest environment in accordance with the all statutory procedures and
practices. Once we are in a position to confidently release data concerning Fineshade into
the public domain, this will be available for everyone to use.

Kind Regards

ru
Richard Palmer


